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4209 –B Balloon Park Road NE

Albuquerque, NM  87109

(505) 828-2700

            Fax (505) 828-9200
Syd Bowcott
URS Corporation
100 South Wacker Drive, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60606

Dear Syd,

The statistical analysis of the 183 LAS files downloaded from the Fugro EarthData FTP site, directory /saclidar/preliminary__reflight_BE, is as follows:

Only two sites are within the tiles downloaded from the Fugro EarthData FTP site.  The two sites that coincided with the files downloaded are Site 2 (marsh) and site 12 (Suisun Marsh).

Site 2 Marsh – Tile SAC0663

Mean Value: 0.017317

Standard Deviation: 0.060487

RMS Value: 0.062917

Site 2 (Marsh) passed statistical tests with an RMSE of 0.062 meters or a vertical accuracy of 0.123 meters, at the 95% confidence level.

Site 12  Suisun marsh  -  Tiles SAC0703 and SAC0704

Mean Value: 0.389615

Standard Deviation: 0.20256

RMS Value: 0.439125

Site 12 (Suisun Marsh) fails statistical tests with an RMSE of 0.390 meters or a vertical accuracy of 0.764 meters, at the 95% confidence level.

Both of these sites passed in the earlier analysis. 

Of the 174 control points across the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, 14 of the points fall within 183 tiles downloaded from the Fugro-Earthdata FTP site.  Two (2) points from the Urban Class, ten (10) points from the Bare Earth Class and 2 points from the High Grass Class.  As a general rule, 14 points is insufficient sample size for a meaningful statistical analysis.  Although, the sample size is small, the following are the results.

Mean Value: 0.005

Standard Deviation: 0.103078

RMS Value: 0.103199

The 14 control points within the tiles downloaded fail statistical tests with an RMSE of 0.103 meters or a vertical accuracy of 0.202 meters, at the 95% confidence level.

The individual difference in elevation (Z-values) from the individual classes can be found in the attached QPT files, Urban_TIN.QPT, Bare_Earth_TIN.QPT and High_Grass_TIN.QPT 

If I can provide further assistance, please call me at your earliest conveyance.

Sincerely, 
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Chad Poole, C.P.

Spectrum Mapping, LLC.

Attachments:

Bare_Earth_TIN.qpt

High_Grass_TIN.qpt

Urban_Tin.qpt

174_Cntrl_Pts_TIN.qpt

Site_2_TIN.qpt

Site_12_Tin.qpt

cc:

B. Ryan

H. Rempel

J. Dudas

J. Dickerson

J.  Knowlton
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